TO: Mayor Montgomery and City Council
FROM:  Jeff McCormick, Chief of Police
SUBJECT: Resolution Authorizing Acceptance of a Donation

DATE: January 9, 2024

BACKGROUND

The Cannon Falls Police Department has received a donation from Freeborn Manor
residents and Management of a $75.00 subway gift card. Their donation was made in
appreciation of and support to the Cannon Falls Police Department. Having a them take
the time to make a donation to recognize the department for help and support in such a
personal way is very humbling.

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION

Request a motion to adopt Resolution 2730, authorizing acceptance of the donation.



CITY OF CANNON FALLS
GOODHUE COUNTY, MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2730

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A DONATION

WHEREAS, the Cannon Falls Police Department provides police services to the
community of Cannon Falls; and

WHEREAS, the police services provided are of a wide range and are provided to all
citizens; and

WHEREAS, Freeborn Manor residents and management want to recognize the
importance of the service that the Cannon Falls Police Department provides by making a
donation to the Cannon Falls Police Department of a Subway Gift Card in the amount of
Seventy-five Dollars;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Cannon Falls accepts this
donation on behalf of the Cannon Falls Police Department and approves the Chief of

Police to utilize this donation to the Cannon Falls Police Department to provide Subway
for the police department staff.

ADOPTED by the City Council of Cannon Falls this 16" day of January, 2024.

CITY OF CANNON FALLS

Matt Montgomery
Mayor

ATTEST:

Neil L. Jensen
City Administrator



